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SUMMARY OF CHANGES   
 

SECTION  SF 30 - BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  

 

The following have been added by full text: 

 

        AMENDMENT FOR MP AND SIGNAL 

 

The Purpose for this Amendment is to:  Make the changes to the Solicitation as indicated 

in Numbers 1-5. 

 

1. Indicate the Magnitude of this project in accordance with FAR 36.204 and DFARS 236.204, the magnitude 

of this project is between $25,000,000.00 and $100,000,000.00. 

 

2. Add by Full text 52.232-18  Availability of Funds.   Availability of Funds (Apr 1984)  

Funds are not presently available for this contract. The Government’s obligation under this 

contract is contingent upon the availability of appropriated funds from which payment for 

contract purposes can be made. No legal liability on the part of the Government for any payment 

may arise until funds are made available to the Contracting Officer for this contract and until the 

Contractor receives notice of such availability, to be confirmed in writing by the Contracting  

Officer. 

 

3. 52.236-27  Site Visit – 

NO SITE VISIT WILL BE CONDUCTED 

 

4. Clause 52.228-15  Performance and Payment Bonds—Construction. Performance and Payment 

Bonds—Construction (Oct 2010)  

IS CHANGED TO READ AS FOLLOWS: 

(1) Performance bonds (Standard Form 25). The penal amount of performance bonds at the time of contract 

award shall be 30 percent of the original contract price.  

 

(2) Payment Bonds (Standard Form 25A). The penal amount of payment bonds at the time of contract 

award shall be 30 percent of the original contract price.  

(3) Additional bond protection.  

(i) The Government may require additional performance and payment bond protection if the 

contract price is increased. The increase in protection generally will equal 30 percent of the increase in 

contract price.  

(ii) The Government may secure the additional protection by directing the Contractor to increase 

the penal amount of the existing bond or to obtain an additional bond.  

(c) Furnishing executed bonds. The Contractor shall furnish all executed bonds, including any 

necessary reinsurance agreements, to the Contracting Officer, within the time period specified in the Bid 

Guarantee provision of the solicitation, or otherwise specified by the Contracting Officer, but in any event, 

before starting work.  

(d) Surety or other security for bonds. The bonds shall be in the form of firm commitment, 

supported by corporate sureties whose names appear on the list contained in Treasury Department Circular 

570, individual sureties, or by other acceptable security such as postal money order, certified check, 

cashier's check, irrevocable letter of credit, or, in accordance with Treasury Department regulations, certain 
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bonds or notes of the United States. Treasury Circular 570 is published in the Federal Register or may be 

obtained from the:  

U.S. Department of the Treasury 

Financial Management Service 

Surety Bond Branch 

3700 East West Highway, Room 6F01 

Hyattsville, MD 20782. 

Or via the internet at http://www.fms.treas.gov/c570/.  

(e) Notice of subcontractor waiver of protection (40 http://uscode.house.gov/uscode-

cgi/fastweb.exe?getdoc+uscview+t37t40+1574+51++%2840%29%20%20AND%20%28%2840%29%20A

DJ%20USC%29%3ACITE%20%20%20%20%20%20%20%20%20U.S.C. 3133(c)). Any waiver of the 

right to sue on the payment bond is void unless it is in writing, signed by the person whose right is waived, 

and executed after such person has first furnished labor or material for use in the performance of the 

contract.  

 

 For Your Information: 

 

Several surety companies have now indicated their willingness to provide bonding to qualified 

contractors in the Middle East, including Iraq and Afghanistan.  These companies are: Zurich NA; 

Chartis; Liberty; Travelers; ACE Ltd; Chubb; and CAN. 

 

This listing of sureties is neither an endorsement of these companies nor a recommendation that you 

use any of these companies for your bonding requirements.  It is provided to you for the sole purpose 

of alerting you to the existence of commercial sureties willing to issue bonds in our AOR.  Under FAR 

Part 28, there are several methods by which a contractor can provide performance and payment bonds, 

of which using a commercial surety is only one.   

   

5.  ATTACHMENT E 

KEY PERSONNEL FORM IS CHANGED TO THIS UPDATE  

 

This form below must be completed and returned with your Proposal  
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ATTACHMENT E 

KEY PERSONNEL FORM 

COMPLETE AND RETURN WITH PROPSAL 

 
 

 

 

(End of Summary of Changes)  

 

 

Position and 
Name 
(Enter name 
under role) 

Full Time or 
Part Time? 

Years 
Experience 
in Role 

Degree(s) Design 
Build 
Experience? 
(Y/N) 

Arch-Span 
Construction 
Experience 
(Y/N)? 

Worked on a 
project from Factor 
1?  If so, which 
projects? 

Certs or 
Registrations 

Project Manager               

CQC System 
Manager 

              

Job 
Superintendent 

              

Technical 
Project Manager 
for Design 

              

Independent 
QC Manager for 
Design 

              

Project 
Architect 

              

Mechanical 
Designer 

              

Electrical  
Designer 

              

Civil Designer               

Geotechnical 
Engineer 

               

                


